

12/17/82

Owen Shackleton;

The following is a list of the Palo Verde "electrician" allegations that I consider are complete to the point that they can be documented without further investigation.

- A. (3) 1. Improper signing of termination cards.
" (4) 2. Splicing of cable in trays.
(6) 3. Use of improper insulation on terminations.
(7) 4. Use of one bolt vs. two bolts in lugs.
(8) 5. Training of QC inspectors.
(10) 6. Repeated high pot testing of cables.
(11) 7. Omission of "O"-rings where conduit enters cabinets.
(12) 8. Concrete block walls around batt. rooms.
(13) 9. Damaged conduit from core drilling.
(14) 10. Use of pigtail in cabinets.
(16) 11. X-ray of splices.

Some of these items are already documented in a rough form (by myself, Elia, and Burdoin). I will be working on the others.

ATB

cc: Stenning

Young
Bishop

50-528, 529, 530